



**Paso del Norte  
GIS&T Users Group  
Meeting  
25 June 2013 – 2:30-3:30 pm**



- Housekeeping issues and Introductions - All
- Progress on data inventory effort – Christopher Brown and Randy Carr
  - Metadata portal and related database
  - Invitation to participate and access details
  - Brief demonstration
  - Potential to link with other portals
  - Final outcomes
  - Input from the group
- Cooperative data acquisition and research efforts - DAC/NMSU work on J. Paul Taylor Symposium – Lee Galt and Christopher Brown
- Update from CLC on GIS&T staffing and reorganization issues – Timothy Pitts
- Future data sharing opportunities and tools – Timothy Pitts and Randy Carr
- Ideas for future meetings and updates from users - All
- Closing comments - thanks for coming!